
PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

November 1, 2012 
 

The City of Portage Planning Commission meeting of November 1, 2012 was called to order by Chairman 
Cheesebro at 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers of Portage City Hall, 7900 South Westnedge Avenue.  Two 
citizens were in attendance. 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
 

Wayne Stoffer, Bill Patterson, Miko Dargitz, David Artley, Allan Reiff and James Cheesebro. 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 
 

Dave Felicijan.  
 

MEMBERS EXCUSED: 
 

 Paul Welch and Rick Bosch.  
 

IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

Christopher Forth, Deputy Director of Planning, Development and Neighborhood Services; Michael West, 
Assistant City Planner; and Randall Brown, City Attorney.  
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 

Chairman Cheesebro led the Commission in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 

Chairman Cheesebro referred the Commission to the October 18, 2012 meeting minutes contained in the 
agenda packet.  A motion was offered by Commissioner Artley, seconded by Commissioner Stoffer, to 
approve the minutes as submitted.  The motion was unanimously approved. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

1. Preliminary Report: Rezoning Application #12-01, 9136 Shaver Road.  Mr. West summarized the 
preliminary staff report dated October 26, 2012 regarding a request received from Mr. Robert Wiitanen to 
rezone 9136 Shaver Road from I-1, light industry to B-3, general business.  Mr. West stated the rezoning was 
being requested to facilitate redevelopment of the site for a new Mulligans Grill and Sports Bar.  Mr. West 
discussed the Future Land Use Map designation, surrounding zoning/land use pattern, suitability of the existing 
I-1 zone and the potential impacts of the proposed B-3 zone. Mr. West also discussed the different 
building/parking setback requirements in the I-1 and B-3 zones and indicated the applicant desired to redevelop 
the new Mulligans Grill and Sports Bar under the less restrictive B-3 standards. 
 Mr. Robert Wiitanen was present to support the rezoning request and explain his plans to redevelop the 
Mulligans Grill and Sports Bar.  Mr. Wiitanen stated the existing restaurant/bar was over 50 years old and it 
was time to invest in a new, modern establishment.  Mr. Wiitanen indicated the proposed B-3 zone allows for 
more redevelopment flexibility in areas of building setbacks, parking setbacks and signage and will ensure 
better visibility along Shaver Road.  The public hearing was then opened by Chairman Cheesebro.  No citizens 
spoke in regards to the proposed rezoning.  After a brief discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner 
Artley, seconded by Commissioner Reiff, to adjourn Rezoning Application #12-01, 9136 Shaver Road, to the 
November 15, 2012 meeting.  The motion was unanimously approved.  
 

SITE/FINAL PLANS: 
 

None.   
 



Planning Commission Minutes 
November 1, 2012 
Page 2 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

1. FY 2011-2012 Final Work Program Update and proposed FY 2012-2013 Work Program.  Mr. Forth 
summarized the staff report dated October 26, 2012 that included a final update of the FY 2011-2012 Work 
Program and a copy of the proposed FY 2012-2013 Work Program.  Commissioner Dargitz asked about the 
status of the Comprehensive Plan Update since it was not included in the proposed work program.  Mr. Forth 
stated the Comprehensive Plan was tentatively scheduled for FY 2013-2014.  Commissioner Artley inquired 
about Planning Commission training. Mr. Forth indicated staff will schedule a training session during the 
upcoming months.  Commissioner Dargitz revisited her idea of discussing various planning topics such as 
placemaking, traffic calming, etc. over the course of the year, under items of New Business, during regularly 
scheduled meetings.  Mr. Forth stated this could be accomplished either as items of New Business or as short 
workshops following regularly scheduled meeting, if desired by the Commission.  Commissioner Patterson 
asked if there would be any opportunities to engage the Youth Advisory Board.  Mr. Forth stated he would 
discuss with Deputy City Clerk, Adam Herringa, who is the staff liaison to the Youth Advisory Board, but the 
initial thought was to engage this board in the update of the Comprehensive Plan.  After additional discussion, a 
motion was made by Commissioner Artley, seconded by Commissioner Patterson, to adopt the 2012-2013 
Work Program, as presented.  The motion was unanimously approved. 
 

OLD BUSINESS: 
 

1.  City of Portage 50th Anniversary Celebration – Recognition of Portage Businesses.  Mr. Forth referred 
the Commission to the October 24, 2012 communication from City Council that requests the Planning 
Commission identify ways in which the Portage business community can be recognized as part of the 50th 
Anniversary Celebration.  Mr. Forth indicated a report to City Council was requested by December 18, 2012.  
 Commissioner Dargitz suggested a “pass book” with various business stickers.  Citizens who patronize all 
the businesses and collect the stickers in their pass book would receive a prize or an entry into a drawing.  
Commissioner Artley suggested a special listing of businesses would have been in Portage for 50 years.  
Commissioner Patterson expanded upon this idea and suggested a short profile and recognition of businesses 
who have been in Portage for 50 years, 25 years, 15 years, etc. be placed on the City’s web site.  
Commissioner Dargitz suggested development of some form of unifying placemaking signage/banners that 
would recognize businesses within certain geographic areas of the city or by corridor.  Commissioner Artley 
suggested that the planned documentary of the History of the City of Portage be made available in the public 
library.  Commissioner Reiff suggested offering businesses recognition through corporate sponsorship of 
planned events and activities.  Commissioner Reiff also suggested a public viewing area for all school banners 
submitted for the planned banner competition.  Commissioner Stoffer suggested a raffle with prizes leading up 
to the actual date of incorporation of the City of Portage.  Chairman Cheesebro thanked the Commission for 
these initial suggestions and stated additional discussion could occur at the November 15, 2012 meeting.  
 

STATEMENT OF CITIZENS: 
 

None. 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 7:35p.m.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Christopher T. Forth, AICP 
Deputy Director of Planning, Development & Neighborhood Services 
 
S:\Commdev\2012-2013 Department Files\Board Files\Planning Commission\PC Minutes\PCMin110112.doc 


